JANUARY 25th, 2017

VERMONT ATTORNEY GENERAL

Mr. Thomas J. Donovan,Jr.

109 State Street
Montpelier,Vermont 05609-1001

In Re:Freedom of Information Act Request

Dear Mr.Donovan,
Under the Freedom of Information Act,5 U.S.C. Subsection 552,

and the Privacy Act,5 U.S.C. Subsection 552a,l am requesting access
to all records related to:The Investigation of Vermont State Troopers
Dennis Giraurd,and Seth Loomis in connection with the 5/28/2014,
shooting of Eric D. Jackson (DOB 11/23/1986).

Pursuant to 5 USCS §552(a)(6)(A)(i),I request that you make a
determination regarding the release of this information within the

20 day statutory period.

I also réquest a fee waiver pursuant to 5 USCS §552(a)(4)(A)(111).
If you deny all or any part of this request,please cite each
specific exemption you think justifies your refusal to release under
the law. _
If you have any questions about handling,this request,you may

contact me at the address below.

SINCERELY,
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Eric Daniel Jackson

700 Charlestown Rd.
Springfield,Vermont 05156
S.S.C.F.

CC: P/file. FEB -1 207
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